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XX. A Letter from the Hon. Daines Bar-
rington, F.R.S. to Mathew Maty, M. D.
Sec. R. 8. occafioned by the three preced-
ing Letters.

Dear Sigr,

February 15, 1771.

Read March 8, & HAVE lately had an opportunity of

771} perufing three letters from Dr. Du-
carel, Mr. Thorpe, and Mr. Hafted, which con-
tend that the fweet chefnut is an indigenous tree
of this country, and which are intended to be com-
municated to the Royal Society.

As I do not fee any reafon for altering the opinions
which I have happened to form on this fubjeét, from
what is contained in thefe three letters, I thould not
trouble the Society with any anf{wer to the contents
of them, did not Mr. Thorpe contradi&, on the
teftimony of another perfon, what I have afferted
I was an ocular witnefs of.

I muft therefore a fecond time repeat, that the
chefnut woods near Newington, in Kent, are planted
in rows at four or five yards diftance (other trees often
intervening) ; and for a proof of this fa@, I refer
Mr. Thorpe to the woods on the North Eaft of the

church;
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church*; as alfo the wood to the eaftward of the
great road to Canterbury, immediately after you
leave the town of Newington.

I fpent very near a whole day in the examination
of thefe woods; -but I would more particularly re-
fer to the two chefnut plantations above fpecified,
as they were juft then fhooting from the ftools,
when I took this very minute view of them.

I have already faid, that I am willing to leave the
point in controverfy, upon what hath been advanced
on the one fide, and on the other.

I will only beg leave to ftate a fingle obfervation,
together with what feems to be an inference that is
fairly deducible from it, and which is applicable to
any difputes, with regard to trees being of native
growth, or otherwife.

I believe.I may fay, that I have been almoft
in every corner of the twelve Welfh counties ; and
never faw a beech tree in any of them, which had
the leaft pretence to be indigenous.

I will fuppofe, however, that a wood of any
given number of acres, with. beech in it, was found
in the central part of the principality ; and that thefe
trees were not planted in rows (as at Newington
and Sittingborne) ; but difperfed, as happens in other
indigenous woods.

Could it poffibly be contended, that fuch beech
trees had not been introduced by fome planter;
notwithftanding it might be proved to be a wood
of great antiquity ?

* 1 think, I can depend upon my memory fo far, as to fay
that the chefnuts [ have alluded to, are at the North Eaft of the
church; but at all events, they are very near to it..

3 If
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If this was infifted upon, it muft at the fame
time be conceived, that when the beech maft was
wafted by the wind to fuch a moft feleGed fpot,
fome preternatural caufe muit have prevented its
being fown in any intermediate place.

1 am, Dear Sir,
Your moft faithful

humble fervant,

Daines Barrington,

Vor. LXI. yA XXI1, An



